---------- Forwarded Message --------

From: Ramey Johnson <rjohnson@lakewood.org>

Subject: Fwd:

Date: Mon, 14 Mar 2016 17:37:39 +0000

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Barb Franks <BFranks@Ilakewood.org>

Date: March 10, 2016 at 12:28:08 PM MST
To: Ramey Johnson <rjohnson@lakewood.org>

Subject: Fwd:
Ramey,

This is what Shakti provided to me, and she indicted last night that Charley was a yes on both.

Dave has not weighed in yet.
Regards,
Barb

Sent from my iPad

Ramey Yes
Charlie Message
Scott No
Sharon No
Shakti No
Yes on both though make walmart discussion more
Pete about helping buisnesses with security in general.
Dave Message
Barb Yes
No on shoping cart. Yes for crime if expands to other
issues. Explain what they are doing and expand only
Dana if they feel they need more.
Yes, only if expanded to all high crime locations and
Karen shoping cart issues are incorperated.
Adam No
Shoping carts, 5 nos 4 yes
Security at walmart in specific 6 no, 2
yes
Overview from police with a focus on
the way police work with high crime
busnesses 4 no, 5 yes
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Shakti
City Council President
(303) 987-7740

shakti@lakewood.org

HealthReportsNow
72 Year-Old Outsmarts Doctors: Granny Reveals Her $5 Wrinkle Eliminating ...
http://thirdpartyoffers.juno.com/TGL3142/56e829fe41c4729feOb8est01vuc
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